This vernacular Front Gable residence is largely concealed under modern additions, including vinyl siding, a modern attached garage, a new porch and windows, and a possible addition at rear. The north elevation has two windows on each floor: in the first story, a replaced five by five pane window at left and a small rectangular ten-pane window at left, and in the second story, two 6/6 double hung windows. The front wood and glass front door is located between the two windows on the first story. The first story is covered by a newer porch with front gabled roof and solid horizontal wall, which appears to be of vinyl rather than clapboard. The porch has wooden steps that enter on the left side of the porch, and the porch’s gable is filled with wooden shingles. To the east of the main segment of this house is a one-story, modern, one-car garage addition. The addition is side-gabled and has a pedestrian door near the house and the garage door at left. The garage door has four by four panels, and the middle two panels in the second row contain windows. The east elevation of the house is composed of two bays, each probably originally composed of two continued...
2. County: Lorain
5. Historic or Other Name(s): Dotusek-Moore House

8. Site Plan with North Arrow

54. Farmstead Plan:

- Door Selection: Single off center
- Door Position: Flush
- Orientation: Gable dominant with lateral smaller extension
- Symmetry: Bilateral asymmetry
Fred Johnson. Both the brothers were carpenters. In 1910 the Johnsons had moved out and were replaced by Michael Burke and George W. Farrand. Both are described as day laborers. The house is listed as vacant in 1916, but by 1920 the Moore family had moved in. Lloyd E. Moore worked as a brick mason and contractor to support his wife Katherine and their daughter, Edith Felice. Lloyd passed away in 1937, but Katherine continued to occupy the house at least until 1942. By 1948 Arthur S. Jarrett and his wife Eugenia (Jeanne) both lived in this house. Eugenia was a 1922 graduate of OHS and lived her entire life in Oberlin. She worked as a stenographer. Arthur worked as a machine operator and laborer. There is no record of who occupied the house through the 1970s and 1980s. The 1990 phonebook lists Rawison D. Fernando as the resident. Another Fernando, Marcelina H. Fernando, is listed as occupying the house in the 2000 phonebook. The current owner is Kathryn M. Burns, an employee of Oberlin Community Services.

43. History and Significance (Con't)